SECTION V

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Table of Contents	
PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BOND	
CONTRACT	3
CONSENT OF SURETY TO FINAL PAYMENT	7
PROPOSAL/BID BOND	8
AFFIDAVIT	
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT	
PROPOSAL	
CITY OF CLEARWATER ADDENDUM SHEET	
BIDDER'S PROPOSAL	
SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS WITH CUBA AND SYRIA	
CERTIFICATION FORM	.14
SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES THAT BOYCOTT ISRAEL LIST CERTIFICATION FORM	

Bond No.	
Dona 110	•

PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BOND

(1)

This bond is given to comply with § 255.05, Florida Statutes, and any action instituted by a claimant under this bond for payment must be in accordance with the notice and time limitation provisions in subsections (2) and (10).

Pursuant to § 255.05(1)(b), Florida Statutes, "Before commencing the work or before recommencing the work after a default or abandonment, the contractor shall provide to the public entity a <u>certified copy of the recorded bond</u>. Notwithstanding the terms of the contract or any other law governing prompt payment for construction services, the public entity may not make a payment to the contractor until the contractor has complied with this paragraph."

	<u>CONTRACTOR</u>	SURETY	OWNER
Rowl	and Inc	[name]	City of Clearwater Public Utilities 100 S. Myrtle Avenue Clearwater, FL 33756
6855 102 nd Ave N Pinellas Park, FL 33782		[principal business address]	— (727) 562-4750
727-5	45-3815	[phone number]	_
	PROJECT NA	AME: Reclaimed Water Piping Improveme	nts Project
		PROJECT NO.: 21-0029 UT	
Replac		ent of various size RCW gate valves across valines (~980 service lines); Installation of associations	ciated fittings, connections, etc for all _, as Contractor, and
	vater, Florida, herein called Owne al representatives, successors, and	r, in the sum of \$7,527,886.47 for payment of	Surety, are bound to the City of f which we bind ourselves, our heirs,
THE C	CONDITION OF THIS BOND is t	that if Contractor:	
1.	Water Piping Improvement Preference (which include the Adeneral Conditions, Plans, Technology)	, between Contractor and Coroject 21-0029-UT, the contract documents dvertisement for Bids, Proposal, Contract, Sonical Specifications and Appendix, and such provided for), at the times and in the manning	s being made a part of this bond by jurety Bond, Instructions to Bidders, h alterations as may be made in said
2.	Promptly makes payments to all	claimants, as defined in Section 255.05(1), F s, used directly or indirectly by Contractor in	lorida Statutes, supplying Contractor

Bond No.:

	PUBLIC CO	NSTRUCTION BOND			
		(2)			
sustains because 4. To the limits employees, fro the extent cause employed or ute. 5. Performs the general then this bond. 6. Any action insolimitation provements of any set the specification.	se of a default by Contractor und of § 725.06(2), Florida Statute of § 725.06(2), Florida Statute of liabilities, damages, losses and sed by the negligence, recklessnotilized by Contractor in the performantee of all work and material is void; otherwise, it remains in stituted by a claimant under this risions in Section 255.05(2), Floring or under the contract document act or the changes does not affect unch change, extension of time, a lons.	tes, shall indemnify and hold harmless Owner, their and costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attornates, or intentional wrongful misconduct of Contractor formance of the construction contract; and als furnished under the contract for the time specified in a full force. Is bond for payment must be in accordance with the not orida Statutes. Into and compliance or noncompliance with any formalities of Surety's obligation under this bond, and Surety does halteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to the	officers and ey's fees, to and persons the contract, ice and time es connected ereby waive e work or to		
IN TESTIMONY V		nds and seals of the parties hereto this	day of		
	Partnership, two (2) Witnesses re tary only will attest and affix sea	Rowland Inc. By: Title:			
		Print Name:			
WITNESS: WITNESS:					
Corporate Secretary or Print Name:		Print Name:			
(affix corporate seal)	(Corporate Surety)				
		By: ATTORNEY-IN-FACT Print Name:			
		(affix corporate seal)			
		(Power of Attorney must be attached)			

SECTION V Page 2 of 18 Updated: 1/10/2023

CONTRACT

(1)

This CONTRACT made and entered into this day of	, 2023 by and be	etween the <u>City of Clearwater</u> ,
Florida, a municipal corporation, hereinafter designated as the "C	ity", and Rowland Inc., of the	e City of Pinellas Park. County
of Pinellas and State of Florida, hereinafter designated as the "Co	ontractor".	
[Or, if out of state:]		
This CONTRACT made and entered into this day of	, 20 by and be	tween the City of Clearwater,
Florida, a municipal corporation, hereinafter designated as the '	'City", and	
a/an(State) Corporation authorized to do	business in the State of	of Florida, of the City of
County of	and State of	, hereinafter designated as
the "Contractor".		

WITNESSETH:

That the parties to this contract each in consideration of the undertakings, promises and agreements on the part of the other herein contained, do hereby undertake, promise and agree as follows:

The Contractor, and his or its successors, assigns, executors or administrators, in consideration of the sums of money as herein after set forth to be paid by the City and to the Contractor, shall and will at **their** own cost and expense perform all labor, furnish all materials, tools and equipment for the following:

PROJECT NAME: Reclaimed Water Piping Improvement Project

PROJECT NO.: 21-0029-UT

in the amount of \$7,527,886.47

In accordance with such proposal and technical supplemental specifications and such other special provisions and drawings, if any, which will be submitted by the City, together with any advertisement, instructions to bidders, general conditions, technical specifications, proposal and bond, which may be hereto attached, and any drawings if any, which may be herein referred to, are hereby made a part of this contract, and all of said work to be performed and completed by the contractor and its successors and assigns shall be fully completed in a good and workmanlike manner to the satisfaction of the City.

If the Contractor should fail to comply with any of the terms, conditions, provisions or stipulations as contained herein within the time specified for completion of the work to be performed by the Contractor, then the City, may at its option, avail itself of any or all remedies provided on its behalf and shall have the right to proceed to complete such work as Contractor is obligated to perform in accordance with the provisions as contained herein.

CONTRACT

(2)

THE CONTRACTOR AND HIS OR ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS DOES HEREBY AGREE TO ASSUME THE DEFENSE OF ANY LEGAL ACTION WHICH MAY BE BROUGHT AGAINST THE CITY AS A RESULT OF THE CONTRACTOR'S ACTIVITIES ARISING OUT OF THIS CONTRACT AND FURTHERMORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE TERMS, STIPULATIONS AND CONDITIONS AS CONTAINED HEREIN, AGREES TO HOLD THE CITY FREE AND HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES, COSTS OF SUITS, JUDGMENTS OR DECREES RESULTING FROM ANY CLAIMS MADE UNDER THIS CONTRACT AGAINST THE CITY OR THE CONTRACTOR OR THE CONTRACTOR'S SUB CONTRACTORS, AGENTS, SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES RESULTING FROM ACTIVITIES BY THE AFOREMENTIONED CONTRACTOR, SUB CONTRACTOR, AGENT SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, TO THE LIMITS OF § 725.06(2).

In addition to the foregoing provisions, the Contractor agrees to conform to the following requirements:

In connection with the performance of work under this contract, the Contractor agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, sex, religion, color, or national origin. The aforesaid provision shall include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; lay off or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post hereafter in conspicuous places, available for employees or applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the contracting officer setting forth the provisions of the non-discrimination clause.

The Contractor further agrees to insert the foregoing provisions in all contracts hereunder, including contracts or agreements with labor unions and/or worker's representatives, except sub-contractors for standard commercial supplies or raw materials.

It is mutually agreed between the parties hereto that time is of the essence of this contract, and in the event that the work to be performed by the Contractor is not completed within the time stipulated herein, it is then further agreed that the City may deduct from such sums or compensation as may be due to the Contractor the sum of \$1,000.00 per day for each day that the work to be performed by the Contractor remains incomplete beyond the time limit specified herein, which sum of \$1,000.00 per day shall only and solely represent damages which the City has sustained by reason of the failure of the Contractor to complete the work within the time stipulated, it being further agreed that this sum is not to be construed as a penalty but is only to be construed as liquidated damages for failure of the Contractor to complete and perform all work within the time period as specified in this contract.

It is further mutually agreed between the City and the Contractor that if, any time after the execution of this contract and the public construction bond which is attached hereto for the faithful performance of the terms and conditions as contained herein by the Contractor, that the City shall at any time deem the surety or sureties upon such public construction bond to be unsatisfactory or if, for any reason, the said bond ceases to be adequate in amount to cover the performance of the work the Contractor shall, at his or its own expense, within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice from the City to do so, furnish an additional bond or bonds in such term and amounts and with such surety or sureties as shall be satisfactory to the City. If such an event occurs, no further payment shall be made to the Contractor under the terms and provisions of this contract until such new or additional security bond guaranteeing the faithful performance of the work under the terms hereof shall be completed and furnished to the City in a form satisfactory to it.

CONTRACT (3)

In addition to all other contract requirements as provided by law, the contractor executing this agreement agrees to comply with public records law.

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119. FLORIDA STATUTES, THE CONTRACTORS DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT. CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS, Rosemarie Call, City Clerk, AT Rosemarie.Call@myclearwater.com, 727-562-4092. 600 Cleveland St. Clearwater, FL 33756.

The contractor's agreement to comply with public records law applies specifically to:

- a) Keep and maintain public records required by the City of Clearwater (hereinafter "public agency") to perform the service being provided by the contractor hereunder.
- b) Upon request from the public agency's custodian of public records, provide the public agency with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided for in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, as may be amended from time to time, or as otherwise provided by law.
- c) Ensure that the public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following completion of the contract if the contractor does not transfer the records to the public agency.
- d) Upon completion of the contract, transfer, at no cost, to the public agency all public records in possession of the contractor or keep and maintain public records required by the public agency to perform the service. If the contractor transfers all public records to the public agency upon completion of the contract, the contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If the contractor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the contract, the contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be provided to the public agency, upon request from the public agency's custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the public agency.
- e) A request to inspect or copy public records relating to a public agency's contract for services must be made directly to the public agency. If the public agency does not possess the requested records, the public agency shall immediately notify the contractor of the request and the contractor must provide the records to the public agency or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time.
- f) The contractor hereby acknowledges and agrees that if the contractor does not comply with the public agency's request for records, the public agency shall enforce the contract provisions in accordance with the contract.
- g) A contractor who fails to provide the public records to the public agency within a reasonable time may be subject to penalties under Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.
- h) If a civil action is filed against a contractor to compel production of public records relating to a public agency's contract for services, the court shall assess and award against the contractor the reasonable costs of enforcement, including reasonable attorney fees, if:
 - 1. The court determines that the contractor unlawfully refused to comply with the public records request within a reasonable time; and

CONTRACT (4)

- 2. At least 8 business days before filing the action, the plaintiff provided written notice of the public records request, including a statement that the contractor has not complied with the request, to the public agency and to the contractor.
- i) A notice complies with subparagraph (h)2. if it is sent to the public agency's custodian of public records and to the contractor at the contractor's address listed on its contract with the public agency or to the contractor's registered agent. Such notices must be sent by common carrier delivery service or by registered, Global Express Guaranteed, or certified mail, with postage or shipping paid by the sender and with evidence of delivery, which may be in an electronic format.
- j) A contractor who complies with a public records request within 8 business days after the notice is sent is not liable for the reasonable costs of enforcement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to the agreement have hereunto set their hands and seals and have executed this Agreement, the day and year first above written.

CITY OF CLEARWATER IN PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA

By:			SEAL)
•	Jennifer Poirrier	•	,
	City Manager	Attest:	
Coun	tersigned:		
		Rosemarie Call	
		City Clerk	
Ву:	D: A	Approved as to form:	
	Brian Aungst Sr.		
	Interim Mayor	Owen Kohler	
		Assistant City Attorney	
Contr	actor must indicate whether:		
	Corporation,Partnership,	Company, or Indiv	idual
		(Contractor)	
		By:(SEAL)
		Print Name:	
		Title:	

The person signing shall, in his own handwriting, sign the Principal's name, his own name, and his title; where the person is signing for a Corporation, he must, by Affidavit, show his authority to bind the Corporation – provide Affidavit.

CONSENT OF SURETY TO FINAL PAYMENT

TO OWNER:	City of Clearwater	PROJECT NAME: Reclaimed Water Piping Improvement Project
	Public Works	PROJECT NO.: 21-0029-UT
	100 S. Myrtle Ave.	CONTRACT DATE: []
	Clearwater, FL 33756	BOND NO.:, recorded in O.R. Book [, Page], of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.
CONTRACTOR	: Rowland Inc.	
	5.05(11), Florida Statutes indicated above, the:	s, and in accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and
[insert name of S	Surety]	
[address] [address]		,SURETY,
on bond of		
Rowland Inc. 6855 102 nd Ave Pinellas Park, F.	L 33558	,CONTRACTOR,
	of the final payment to its obligations to	the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve
City of Clearwat Public Works 100 S. Myrtle A Clearwater, FL 3	ve.	OWNER,
		,OWNER,
	id Surety's bond.	
IN WITNESS W	HEREOF, the Surety has	s hereunto set its hand this day of,
		(Surety)
		(Signature of authorized representative)
		(Printed name and title)
Attest:		

SECTION V Page 7 of 18 Updated: 1/10/2023

PROPOSAL/BID BOND

(Not to be filled out if a certified check is submitted)

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That we, the undersigned, Rowland (DE), LEC	
6855 102nd Ave. N., Pinellas Park, FL 33782 as Contractor, and American Alternative Insurance Co	orporation
Princeton, NJ 08543 as Surety, whose address is 555 College Road East,	
, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Clean	water,
	eing a
minimum of 10% of Contractor's total bid amount) for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we hereby	jointly
and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.	
The condition of the above obligation is such that if the attached Proposal of Rowland (DE), LLC	2
as Contractor, and American Alternative Insurance Corporation as Surety, for work sp	ecified
as:	
Reclaimed Water Piping Improvements - 21-0029-UT all as stip	ulated
in said Proposal, by doing all work incidental thereto, in accordance with the plans and specifications provided here	for, all
within Pinellas County, is accepted and the contract awarded to the above named bidder, and the said bidder shall	
ten days after notice of said award enter into a contract, in writing, and furnish the required Public Construction Bor	
surety or sureties to be approved by the City Manager, this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall be in ful	
and virtue by law and the full amount of this Proposal/Bid Bond will be paid to the City as stipulated or liquidated day	
entrant to the state of the sta	C
Principal must indicate whether:	
XX Corporation, Partnership, Company, or Individual	
Signed this 29th day of March, 2	0_23
Part (DE) III C	
Rowland (DE), LLC	
Contractor	
When I dell	
[W nanger]	
Principal	
Rick Mansfield	1.5
By: VP & CFO	
Title Rowland Inc.	Sale
American Alternative Insurance Computing	V Comment
American Alternative Insurance Corporation	3
11/12/15/3	1 3
By: ///. // Chur	
Surety Kyle Bandule, Attorney-in-Fact	

The person signing shall, in his own handwriting, sign the Principal's name, his own name, and his title; where the person is signing for a Corporation, he must, by Affidavit, show his authority to bind the Corporation – **provide Affidavit**.

STATE OF ILLINOIS } COUNTY OF DU PAGE}

On March 29, 2023 , before me, Diane M. Rubright, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared, Kyle Bambule, known to me to be Attorney-in-Fact of American Alternative Insurance Corporation, the corporation described in and that executed the within and foregoing instrument, and known to me to be the person who executed the said instrument on behalf of the said corporation, and he duly acknowledged to me that such corporation executed the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal, the day and year stated in this certificate above.

My Commission Expires March 23, 2027

Diane M. Rubright, Notary Public

Commission No. 817036

OFFICIAL SEAL
DIANE M RUBRIGHT
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires 3/23/27

CERTIFIED COPY

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the AMERICAN ALTERNATIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION, a corporation organized and existing by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware ("Corporation") with offices at 555 College Road East, Princeton, N.J. 08543, has made, constituted and appointed, and by these presents, does make, constitute and appoint:

George James, Jenna Leuck, Matt Arensdorf, Kyle Bambule

its true and lawful Attorneys-in-Fact, at Princeton, in the State of New Jersey, each of them alone to have full power to act without the other or others, to make, execute and deliver on its behalf, as Surety or Co-surety, bonds and undertakings given for any and all purposes, also to execute and deliver on its behalf as aforesaid renewals, extensions, agreements, waivers, consents or stipulations relating to such bonds or undertakings provided, however, that no single bond or undertaking so made, executed and delivered shall obligate said Company for any portion of the penal sum thereof in excess of the sum of Nineteen Million Dollars (\$19,000,000).

Such bonds and undertakings for said purposes, when duly executed by said Attorney(s)-in-Fact, shall be binding upon said Company as fully and to thesame extent as if signed by the President of said Company under its corporate seal attested by its Secretary.

This appointment is made under and by authority of a certain Resolution adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of said Company duly held on the 27th day of August, 1975, a copy of which appears below.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the AMERICAN ALTERNATIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION has caused its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, and these presents to be signed by its duly authorized officers this 24th day of September, 2021.

ORPORATE
SEAL
1923
OFFICIALIST

By:

Michael G. Kerner President

Attest

Sp. 1 (Sp. 1 (Sp. 1) (

Ignacio Rivera

add fin

Deputy General Counsel & Secretary

STATE OF NEW JERSEY, COUNTY OF SOMERSET

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of online notarization this 24th day of September, 2021, by Michael G. Kerner and Ignacio Rivera, who are personally known to me.



Jillian Sanfilippo Notary Public
State of New Jersey
My Commission Expires February 8, 2026

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Ignacio Rivera, hereby certifies:

- 1. That the undersigned is Secretary of American Alternative Insurance Corporation, a corporation of the State of Delaware;
- 2. That the original power of attorney of which the foregoing is a copy was duly executed on behalf of said Corporation on the day of its date, and has not since been revoked, amended or modified; that the undersigned has compared the foregoing copy thereof with said original power of attorney, and that the same is a true and correct copy of said original power of attorney and of the whole thereof;
- That the original resolution of which the following is a copy was duly adopted at, and recorded in the minutes of, a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said Corporation duly held on August 4, 1998, and has not since been revoked, amended or modified.
 - RESOLVED, that each of the following officers of this Corporation, namely, the President, the Executive Vice President, the Senior Vice Presidents, and the Vice Presidents, be, and they hereby are, authorized, from time to time in their discretion, to appoint such agent or agents or attorneys or attorneys-in-fact as deemed by them necessary or desirable for the purpose of carrying on this Corporation's business, and to empower such agent or agents or attorneys or attorneys-in-fact to execute and deliver, in this Corporation's name and on its behalf, and under its seal or otherwise, surety bonds, surety undertakings or surety contracts made by this Corporation as surety thereon.
 - RESOLVED, that the signature of any authorized officer of the Corporation and the Corporation's seal may be affixed by facsimile to any power of attorney and revocation of any power of attorney or certificate of either given for the execution of any surety bond, surety undertaking, or surety contract, such signature and seal, when so used being hereby adopted by the Corporation as the original signature of such officer and the original seal of the Corporation, to be valid and binding upon the Corporation with the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any prior appointments by the Corporation of MGAs are, in all respects, hereby ratified, confirmed and approved

- FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of this Corporation is hereby authorized to certify and deliver to any person to whom such certification and delivery may be deemed necessary and desirable in the opinion of such Secretary or Assistant Secretary, a true copy of the foregoing resolution.
- 4. The undersigned has compared the foregoing copies of said original resolutions as so recorded, and they are the same true and correct copies of said original resolutions as so recorded and of the whole thereof.

Witness the hand of the undersigned and the seal of said Corporation this 29th day of March 2023.



AMERICAN ALTERNATIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION

Innacio R .coa (Sep 24, 2021 16 06 ED²)

Ignacio Rivera Deputy General Counsel & Secretary

TRS-1001-66

AFFIDAVIT
(To be filled in and executed if the bidder is a corporation)

STATE OF FLORIDA)	
COUNTY OF Pinellas	
Kenneth D. Rowland , be Rowland (DE), LLC existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of H	ing duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she is Secretary of a corporation organized and Florida, and having its principal office at:
6855 102nd Ave. N. Pine	ellas Park Pinellas FL
(Street & Number) (City)	(County) (State)
Affiant further says that he is familiar Rowland (DE), LLC	with the records, minute books and by-laws of
(Name of Corporation)	
Affiant further says that Kevin D. Roy (Officer's Name)	(Title)
of the corporation, is duly authorized to si	ign the Proposal for Rowland (DE), LLC
(state whether Board of Directors.	Bylaws a provision of by laws or a Resolution of If by Resolution give date of adoption). enneth D. Rowland
Af	fiant
Sworn to before me this 29th day of March	, 20 23
Honore P. DuFaux III Comm.:HH 222077 Expires: Mar. 18, 2026 Notary Public - State of Florida	Notary Public Honore P. DuFaux III Type/print/stamp name of Notary HH222077 Title or reply and Social No. if any
	Title or rank, and Serial No., if any

Updated: 1/10/2023

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA)										
COUNTY OF Pinellas	_)										
Kevin D. Rowland		being,	first	duly	sworn,	deposes	and	says	that	he	is
President		of		Rov	vland (E	E), LLC					,
the party making the foregoing financially interested in or other has not colluded, conspired, corthat such other person shall refracollusion, or communication or overhead, profit or cost element Clearwater, Florida, or any persproposal or bid are true; and furt or divulged information or data	wise affiliated in a mived, or agreed, ain from bidding, conference, with a of said bid price, con or persons into ther, that such bidd relative thereto to	a business directly of and has n any person or that of erested in der has no any asson	way wor indirect in arm, to fix any off the protection to the prot	ith any ectly, we man to the bid oposed of ly or income.	other bidd with any biner, direct diprice or der, or to se contract; a directly surely my member	ler on the sedders or poly or indirect affiant or a secure any and that all britted the	ame co erson, the ectly, so any oth advant statem is bid, o	ontract; to put in ought be er bidde age aga nents co or the c	that san n a sha by agree er, or to ninst the	id bidd m bid ement o fix ar e City d in sa	or or ny of
Sworn to and subscribed before	me this 29th	day of <u>M</u> ⊆ N	O/ca otary P		F. D.	54	2023				
			MINIMIN	11/1/2	Honore P. Du	Faux III					

Updated: 1/10/2023

PROPOSAL

(1)

TO THE CITY OF CLEARWATER, FLORIDA, for

Reclaimed Water Piping Improvement Project # 21-0029-UT

and doing such other work incidental thereto, all in accordance with the contract documents, marked

Reclaimed Water Piping Improvement Project # 21-0029-UT

Every bidder must take notice of the fact that even though his proposal be accepted and the documents signed by the bidder to whom an award is made and by those officials authorized to do so on behalf of the City of Clearwater, Florida, that no such award or signing shall be considered a binding contract without a certificate from the Finance Director that funds are available to cover the cost of the work to be done, or without the approval of the City Attorney as to the form and legality of the contract and all the pertinent documents relating thereto having been approved by said City Attorney; and such bidder is hereby charged with this notice.

The signer of the Proposal, as bidder, also declares that the only person, persons, company or parties interested in this Proposal, are named in this Proposal, that he has carefully examined the Advertisement, Instructions to Bidders, Contract Specifications, Plans, Supplemental Specifications, General Conditions, Special Provisions, and Public Construction Bond, that he or his representative has made such investigation as is necessary to determine the character and extent of the work and he proposes and agrees that if the Proposal be accepted, he will contract with the City of Clearwater, Florida, in the form of contract; hereto annexed, to provide the necessary labor, materials, machinery, equipment, tools or apparatus, do all the work required to complete the contract within the time mentioned in the General Conditions and according to the requirements of the City of Clearwater, Florida, as herein and hereinafter set forth, and furnish the required surety bonds for the following prices to wit:

If the foregoing Proposal shall be accepted by the City of Clearwater, Florida, and the undersigned shall fail to execute a satisfactory contract as stated in the Advertisement herein attached, then the City may, at its option determine that the undersigned has abandoned the contract, and thereupon this Proposal shall be null and void, and the certified check or bond accompanying this Proposal, shall be forfeited to become the property of the City of Clearwater, Florida, and the full amount of said check shall be retained by the City, or if the Proposal Bond be given, the full amount of such bond shall be paid to the City as stipulated or liquidated damages; otherwise, the bond or certified check accompanying this Proposal, or the amount of said check, shall be returned to the undersigned as specified herein.

PROPOSAL

(2)

Attached	hereto	is	a	bond	or	certi	fied	check	on	Bid Bon	ıd	
							Bank	t, for	the	sum	of	10% of Bid
				17000 - 11111						(\$_) (being a minimum
of 10% of	Contract	or's to	otal b	oid amo	unt).							
The full na	mes and	resid	ence	s of all	persor	is and	partie	es interes	ted in tl	ne foregoing	g bid ar	re as follows:
of the men	nbers or pof agreem	oartne ient w	rs. T	he Bide by sucl	der sha n pers	all list on's ir	not o	nly his n ements,	ame but enrichn	t also the na nent, emplo	ame of syment	thership, the names and addresses any person with whom bidder has or possible benefit, whether sub- contract to the bidder).
NAMES:							A	DDRES	SES:			
Kevin D	. Rowla	ind,	Pre	sident			6	8855 102	2nd Av	e. N., Pine	ellas Pa	ark, FL 33782
Kenneth	D. Ro	wlan	d, \	/ice P	resid	ent	6	8855 102	2nd Av	e. N., Pine	llas Pa	ark, FL 33782
Richard	Mansfi	eld,	V.P	. / Sed	creta	ry	6	8855 102	2nd Av	e. N., Pine	llas Pa	ark, FL 33782
The person	Signature of Bidder: \(\begin{align*} \cho \text{\titt{\text{\titt{\tex{\tex											
	a corpor											vit, show his authority, to bind the
Principal:												
By: Kevi	n D. Ro	wlar	nd				Т	itle: Pre	esiden	t		
Company	Legal Na	me: _	Row	/land (DE),	LLC						
Doing Bus	siness As	(if di	ffere	nt than	above): <u>R</u> o	wlar	nd Inc.				
Business A	Address o	f Bide	der:	6855	102n	d Av	e. N	•				
City and S	tate: Pir	ellas	s Pa	ark, FL	-					Zip (Code 3	3782
Phone: (727) 545-3815 Email Address: kevin@rowland-inc.com												
Dated at F	Pinellas	Par	k, F	L		, this _	29th	_ day of	Marcl	า		, A.D., 20 <u>23</u> .

CITY OF CLEARWATER ADDENDUM SHEET

PROJECT: Reclaimed Water Piping Improvement Project # 21-0029-UT

Acknowledgment is hereby made of the following addenda received since issuance of Plans and Specifications.

Addendum No1	Date: March 9, 2023
Addendum No. 2	Date: March 9, 2023
Addendum No 3	Date: March 15, 2023
Addendum No	Date:
	Rowland (DE), LLC (Name of Bidder) (Signature of Officer)
	President (Title of Officer)
	March 29, 2023

City of Clearwater Reclaimed Water Pipe Improvements City Project No. 21-0029-UT Bid Tabulation Sheet

tem#	Description	Unit	Qty	Unit Price		Total
1	Mobilization (5%)	LS	1	########	\$	232,550.0
2	General Conditions (3%)	LS	1	\$ 99,530.00	\$	99,530.0
3	Temporary Traffic Control/Maintenance of Traffic	LS	1	#########	\$	216,310.0
4	2-inch RCW Polyethylene Main in 4" Casing, HDD with Associated Valves and Fittings	LF	230	\$ 287.00	\$	66,010.0
5	4-inch HDPE RCW Main, Installed Via HDD, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	774	\$ 130.00	\$	100,620.0
6	4-inch PVC RCW Main by Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	617	\$ 55.75	\$	34,397.
7	6-inch PVC RCW Main by Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	20	\$ 165.00	\$	3,300.0
8	8-inch HDPE RCW Main, Installed Via HDD, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	460	\$ 103.00	\$	47,380.
9	8-inch PVC RCW Main by Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	2,645	\$ 88.00	\$	232,760.
10	8-inch Ductile Iron RCW Main by Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	386	\$ 117.00	\$	45,162.
11	16-inch Ductile Iron RCW Main, Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	10	\$ 728.00	\$	7,280.
12	8-inch PVC Gravity Sewer Main, via Open Cut	LF	964	\$ 354.00	\$	341,256.
13	10-inch Steel Casing	LF	10	\$ 200.00	\$	2,000
14	4-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	25	\$ 3,070.00	\$	76,750
15	6-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	17	\$ 3,450.00	\$	58,650.
16	8-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	13	\$ 4,480.00	\$	58,240.
17	12-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	9			
18	16-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1	\$ 7,210.00	\$	64,890
19				\$ 14,450.00	_	14,450
20	20-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	3	\$ 32,010.00	\$	96,030
	Fitting, Restraints and Piping for Valve Replacements per Intersection	EA	15	\$ 7,200.00	\$	108,000
21	4-inch Joint Restraint for Existing Main	EA	10	\$ 1,260.00	\$	12,600
22	8-inch Joint Restraint for Existing Main	EA	10	\$ 1,370.00	\$	13,700
23	4" Line Stop	EA	1	\$ 8,280.00	\$	8,280
24	2" Tapping Saddle with Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	5	\$ 2,600.00	\$	13,000
25	4" Tapping Saddle with Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1	\$ 5,440.00	\$	5,440
26	6" Tee with 4" Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1	\$ 5,080.00	\$	5,080
27	8" Tapping Saddle with Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1	\$ 8,860.00	\$	8,860
28	12" Tapping Saddle with 8" Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1	\$ 8,930.00	\$	8,930
29	4-inch Plug	EA	10	\$ 685.00	\$	6,850
30	6-inch Plug	EA	1	\$ 744.00	\$	744
31	8-inch Cap/Plug	EA	1	\$ 892.00	\$	892
32	2-inch ARV Assembly	EA	5	\$ 18,020.00	_	90,100
33	Remove and Replace Black Poly and Galvanized Water Lines	LF	1,000	\$ 48.75	\$	48,750
34	1" RCW Service including Corporation Stop, Casing, Curb Stop, and Meter Box	EA	925	\$ 2,330.00	\$	2,155,250
35	2" RCW Service including Corporation Stop, Casing, Curb Stop, and Meter Box	EA	90	\$ 4,790.00	\$	431,100
36	Reconnect Existing Lateral to Gravity Main	EA	14	\$ 1,460.00	\$	20,440
37	Sanitary Sewer Lateral and Cleanout Replacement	EA	11	\$ 1,760.00	\$	19,360
38	Manhole Rehabilitation (Including Ring and Cover Replacement and Lining)	EA	5	\$ 4,800.00	\$	24,000
39	Concrete Curb	LF	423	\$ 144.00	\$	60,912
40	Asphalt Removal and Replacement	SY	7,741	\$ 141.00	\$	1,091,481
41	Mill and Resurface	SY	1.124	\$ 114.00	\$	128,136
42	Stamped Asphalt Removal and Replacement	SY	260	\$ 304.00	_	79,040
43	Concrete Sidewalk Removal and Replacement	SY	94	\$ 317.00		29,798
44	Concrete Driveway Removal and Replacement	SY	206	\$ 248.00		51,088
45	Grout Fill and Abandon Pipe	LF	5,622	\$ 7.95		44,694
46	Pipe Removal	LF	14	\$ 42.25	_	591
47	Tree Removal, Tree Protection, and Tree/Root Pruning	LS	1	\$ 8,000.00	_	8,000
48	Sodding and Landscaping Restoration	LS	1	########	_	331,480
49	Vac-Cons for Containment (per day per Truck)	EA	39		\$	138,450
50	4-inch RCW Polyethylene Main in 6" Casing, HDD with Associated Valves and Fittings	LF	60		_	
51	4"-6" Brass Service Saddle				\$	34,620
52	8"-12" Brass Service Saddle	EA	50	\$ 507.00		25,350
32		EA	50	\$ 820.00	\$	41,000
	Contingency (34, 35)		10	Subtotal	_	6,843,583 684,358
					\$	

BIDDER'S PROPOSAL

PROJECT: Reclaimed Water Piping Improvement Project # 21-0029-UT

CONTRACTO	OR:					
BIDDER'S GI	RAND TOTAL: \$_	7,5	27, 886.	47	((Numbers)
BIDDER'S GI	RAND TOTAL: _	SEVEN	MILLION	FIVE	HUNDRED	TWENTY
SEVEN	THOUSAND	EIGHT	HUNDRED	EIGH	TY SIX	47
						(Words)

THE BIDDER'S GRAND TOTAL ABOVE IS HIS TOTAL BID BASED ON HIS UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICES AND THE ESTIMATED QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR EACH SECTION. THIS FIGURE IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY AT THE TIME OF OPENING BIDS. THE CITY WILL MAKE THE TABULATION FROM THE UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICE BID. IF THERE IS AN ERROR IN THE TOTAL BY THE BIDDER, IT SHALL BE CHANGED AS ONLY THE UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICE SHALL GOVERN.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COPIES OF A CURRENT CONTRACTOR LICENSE/REGISTRATION WITH THE STATE OF FLORIDA <u>AND</u> PINELLAS COUNTY IN THE BID RESPONSE.

Item#	Description	Unit	Qty	Unit Price	Total
1	Mobilization (5%)	LS	1		\$
2	General Conditions (3%)	LS	1		\$
3	Temporary Traffic Control/Maintenance of Traffic	LS	1		\$
4	2-inch RCW Polyethylene Main in 4" Casing, HDD with Associated Valves and Fittings	LF	230		\$
5	4-inch HDPE RCW Main, Installed Via HDD, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	774		\$
6	4-inch PVC RCW Main by Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	617		\$
7	6-inch PVC RCW Main by Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	20		\$
8	8-inch HDPE RCW Main, Installed Via HDD, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	460		\$
9	8-inch PVC RCW Main by Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	2,645		\$
10	8-inch Ductile Iron RCW Main by Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	386		\$

SECTION V - Contract Documents

11	16-inch Ductile Iron RCW Main, Open Cut, Inclusive of Fittings, Restraints, Etc.	LF	10		\$
12	8-inch PVC Gravity Sewer Main, via Open Cut	LF	964		\$ -
13	10-inch Steel Casing	LF	10		\$
14	4-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	25	-, = =	\$
15	6-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	17		\$
16	8-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	13		\$
17	12-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	9		\$
18	16-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1		\$
19	20-inch Gate Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	3		\$
20	Fitting, Restraints and Piping for Valve Replacements per Intersection	EA	15		\$
21	4-inch Joint Restraint for Existing Main	EA	10		\$
22	8-inch Joint Restraint for Existing Main	EA	10		\$
23	4" Line Stop	EA	1		\$
24	2" Tapping Saddle with Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	5		\$
25	4" Tapping Saddle with Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1		\$
26	6" Tee with 4" Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1		\$
27	8" Tapping Saddle with Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1		\$
28	12" Tapping Saddle with 8" Valve with Step Riser and Valve Box	EA	1		\$
29	4-inch Plug	EA	10		\$
30	6-inch Plug	EA	1		\$
31	8-inch Cap/Plug	EA	1		\$
32	2-inch ARV Assembly	EA	5		\$
33	Remove and Replace Black Poly and Galvanized Water Lines	LF	1,000		\$
34	1" RCW Service including Corporation Stop, Casing, Curb Stop, and	EA	925		\$
35	Meter Box 2" RCW Service including Corporation Stop, Casing, Curb Stop, and Meter Box	EA	90		\$

SECTION V - Contract Documents

36	Reconnect Existing Lateral to Gravity Main	EA	14		\$
37	Sanitary Sewer Lateral and Cleanout Replacement	EA	11		\$
38	Manhole Rehabilitation (Including Ring and Cover Replacement and Lining)	EA	5		\$
39	Concrete Curb	LF	423		\$
40	Asphalt Removal and Replacement	SY	7,741		\$
41	Mill and Resurface	SY	1,124		\$
42	Stamped Asphalt Removal and Replacement	SY	260		\$
43	Concrete Sidewalk Removal and Replacement	SY	94		\$
44	Concrete Driveway Removal and Replacement	SY	206		\$
45	Grout Fill and Abandon Pipe	LF	5,622		\$
46	Pipe Removal	LF	14		\$
47	Tree Removal, Tree Protection, and Tree/Root Pruning	LS	1		\$
48	Sodding and Landscaping Restoration	LS	1		\$
49	Vac-Cons for Containment (per day per Truck)	EA	39		\$
50	4-inch RCW Polyethylene Main in 6" Casing, HDD with Associated Valves and Fittings	LF	60		\$
51	4"-6" Brass Service Saddle	EA	50		\$
52	8"-12" Brass Service Saddle	EA	50		\$
		1	Sul	btotal	\$
	Contingency		10%		\$
			Grand	Total	\$

SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS WITH CUBA AND SYRIA CERTIFICATION FORM

PER SECTION III, ITEM 25, IF YOUR BID IS \$1,000,000 OR MORE, THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS FORM AS REQUIRED, MAY DEEM YOUR SUBMITTAL NONRESPONSIVE.

The affiant, by virtue of the signature below, certifies that:

- The vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or owner is aware of the requirements of section 287.135, Florida Statutes, regarding companies on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or engaging in business operations in Cuba and Syria; and
- The vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or owner is eligible to participate in this solicitation
 and is not listed on either the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized Companies with
 Activities in the Iran Petroleum Sector List, or engaged in business operations in Cuba and Syria; and
- 3. Business Operations means, for purposes specifically related to Cuba or Syria, engaging in commerce in any form in Cuba or Syria, including, but not limited to, acquiring, developing, maintaining, owning, selling, possessing, leasing or operating equipment, facilities, personnel, products, services, personal property, real property, military equipment, or any other apparatus of business or commerce; and
- 4. If awarded the Contract (or Agreement), the vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or owner will immediately notify the City of Clearwater in writing, no later than five (5) calendar days after any of its principals are placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Sector List, or engages in business operations in Cuba and Syria.

•	tivities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized Companies v	vith Activities in the					
Iran Petroleum Sector List, or engages in busin	ness operations in Cuba and Syria.						
	16.0 All						
	Kevin D. Rowland						
	Printed Name President						
	Title Rowland (DE), LLC						
	Name of Entity/Corporation						
STATE OF Florida							
COUNTY OF Pinellas							
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before Kevin D. Rowland (name		2023, by notarized) as the					
President (title) of Rowland	LADENTILO	corporation/entity),					
personally known to me as described herein Perso	onall Known , or produced a	(type					
of identification) as identification, and who did/did	not take an oath.						
Honore P. DuFaux III Comm.:HH 222077	June 0. D. 15 1						
Comm.:HH 222077 Notary Public Expires: Mar. 18, 2026 Honore P. DuFaux III							
Notary Public - State of Florida	Printed Name	8					
March 18 2026							

My Commission Expires: March 18, 2026

NOTARY SEAL ABOVE

Updated: 1/10/2023

SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES THAT BOYCOTT ISRAEL LIST CERTIFICATION FORM

PER SECTION III, ITEM 25, THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS FORM AS REQUIRED, MAY DEEM YOUR SUBMITTAL NONRESPONSIVE.

The affiant, by virtue of the signature below, certifies that:

- The vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or owner is aware of the requirements of section 287.135, Florida Statutes, regarding companies on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, or engaged in a boycott of Israel; and
- 2. The vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or owner is eligible to participate in this solicitation and is not listed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, or engaged in a boycott of Israel; and
- 3. "Boycott Israel" or "boycott of Israel" means refusing to deal, terminating business activities, or taking other actions to limit commercial relations with Israel, or persons or entities doing business in Israel or in Israeli-controlled territories, in a discriminatory manner. A statement by a company that it is participating in a boycott of Israel, or that it has initiated a boycott in response to a request for a boycott of Israel or in compliance with, or in furtherance of, calls for a boycott of Israel, may be considered as evidence that a company is participating in a boycott of Israel; and
- 4. If awarded the Contract (or Agreement), the vendor, company, individual, principal, subsidiary, affiliate, or owner will immediately notify the City of Clearwater in writing, no later than five (5) calendar days after any of its principals are placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, or engaged in a boycott of Israel.

KO NL	
Authorized Signature Kevin D. Rowland	
Printed Name President	
Title Rowland (DE), LLC	
Name of Entity/Corporation	

STATE OF Florida **COUNTY OF Pinellas** The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on this 29th day of March Kevin D. Rowland (name of person whose signature being notarized) as President (title) of Rowland (DE), LLC (name of corporation/entity), personally known to me as described herein Personall Known or produced a of identification) as identification, and who did/did not take an oath. Honore P. DuFaux III Notary Public Comm.: HH 222077 Honore P. DuFaux III Expires: Mar. 18, 2026 Notary Public - State of Florida Printed Name

My Commission Expires: March 18, 2026

NOTARY SEAL ABOVE

SECTION V

Page 18 of 18

Updated: 1/10/2023

I-CUC052617

Rowland, Kenneth Dean 1830 Venetian Point Dr Clearwater, FL 33755-1752



PINELLAS COUNTY CONSTRUCTION LICENSING BOARD

THIS CERTIFIES THAT Kenneth Dean Rowland DBA Rowland Inc

STATE CERT # I-CUC052617

HAS FILED HIS/HER LICENSE AND PROOF OF REQUIRED LIABILITY AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE WITH THIS BOARD.

IN GOOD STANDING UNTIL DATE OF ISSUANCE

September 30, 2023 08/05/2022

* Please cut out license along lines



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

2601 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0783

Congratulations! With this license you become one of the nearly one million Floridians licensed by the Department of Business and Professional Regulation. Our professionals and businesses range from architects to yacht brokers, from boxers to barbeque restaurants, and they keep Florida's economy strong.

Every day we work to improve the way we do business in order to serve you better. For information about our services, please log onto www.myfloridalicense.com. There you can find more information about our divisions and the regulations that impact you, subscribe to department newsletters and learn more about the Department's initiatives.

Our mission at the Department is: License Efficiently, Regulate Fairly. We constantly strive to serve you better so that you can serve your customers. Thank you for doing business in Florida, and congratulations on your new license!



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CUC052617

ISSUED: 07/29/2022

CERT UNDERGROUND & EXCAV CNTR ROWLAND, KENNETH DEAN ROWLAND INC

Signature

LICENSED UNDER CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 31, 2024

Ron DeSantis, Governor

Melanie S. Griffin, Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

LICENSE NUMBER: CUC052617

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 31, 2024

THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY & EXCAVATION CO HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

ROWLAND, KENNETH DEAN ROWLAND INC 6855 102ND AVE N PINELLAS PARK FL 33782



ISSUED: 07/29/2022

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

Do not alter this document in any form.

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

VERIFICATION OF EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY FORM

PER FLORIDA STATUTE 448.095, CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS MUST REGISTER WITH AND USE THE E-VERIFY SYSTEM TO VERIFY THE WORK AUTHORIZATION STATUS OF ALL NEWLY HIRED EMPLOYEES.

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID/PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS FORM AS REQUIRED MAY DEEM YOUR SUBMITTAL NONRESPONSIVE.

The affiant, by virtue of the signature below, certifies that:

- 1. The Contractor and its Subcontractors are aware of the requirements of Florida Statute 448.095.
- 2. The Contractor and its Subcontractors are registered with and using the E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of newly hired employees.
- 3. The Contractor will not enter into a contract with any Subcontractor unless each party to the contract registers with and uses the E-Verify system.
- 4. The Subcontractor will provide the Contractor with an affidavit stating that the Subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with unauthorized alien.
- 5. The Contractor must maintain a copy of such affidavit.

My Commission Expires: HH222077

NOTARY SEAL ABOVE

- 6. The City may terminate this Contract on the good faith belief that the Contractor or its Subcontractors knowingly violated Florida Statutes 448.09(1) or 448.095(2)(c).
- 7. If this Contract is terminated pursuant to Florida Statute 448.095(2)(c), the Contractor may not be awarded a public contract for at least 1 year after the date on which this Contract was terminated.
- 8. The Contractor is liable for any additional cost incurred by the City as a result of the termination of this Contract.

1 2011

	101261
	horized Signature vin D. Rowland
	nted Name esident
Titl Ro	e owland (DE), LLC
Na	me of Entity/Corporation
STATE OF Florida	
COUNTY OF Pinellas	
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before monotarization on, this 29th day of Kevin D. Rowland (name of personal freeident (title) of Rowland	on whose signature is being notarized) as the
corporation/entity), personally known $\frac{X}{did/did}$, or project identification) as identification, and who did/did not take	oduced (type of an oath.
Honore P. DuFaux III Comm.:HH 222077 Expires: Mar. 18, 2026 Notary Public - State of Florida	Notary Public Honore P. DuFaux III Printed Name